INTRODUCTION: The meeting of the Corralitos 4H Club was called to order at 7:03 PM by Megan Farley. 4-H pledge and Flag Salute led by Colton Barnard. Roll taken by Catie Randolph.

ACTION ON PREVIOUS MINUTES: The minutes from the September meeting were emailed out before the meeting for the club members to look over. The motion for approval was made by Colton Barnard and was seconded by Sophia McNeilly. The minutes were approved.

### OFFICER AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Treasurers Report: Read by Arielle Sampson.

Beginning Balance: \$658.64

Withdrawals: \$0.00

Deposits: \$0.00

Ending Balance: \$658.64

Sergeant at Arms: Given by Colton Barnard; cell-phones off, and be quiet.

Teen Leadership Report: Given by Arielle Sampson and Emily Lopez, said they spoke about LCORT and chose representatives to teach there, spoke about the crab feed on Nov. 8, reviewed the Padres' BBQ and the Clover Deli.

County Council Report: Given by Diane Sampson, county calendar was confirmed, there was a County Council meeting on October 16th.

Activity: Led by Angela Lopes. The game

was called The Um Game. The chosen members must speak about a subject for a minute without saying um to win a prize.

Special Guests: Galina and Kade from the Scotts Valley 4H club came to ask for help with their Emerald Star Project (a project through 4H that benefits the community). Chose to do Make-A-Difference Day, which is a nationwide day, on the 25th of October by planting trees and shrubs at the Fairgrounds Trailer Park. Corralitos 4H members were invited to attend and participate.

#### OLD BUSINESS:

- 1. Padres' BBQ: Catie Randolph presented on this, the shortcake sales were good, lots of interesting vendors, and good food.
- 2. Project Sign-Ups: Volunteers needed to lead projects, there can be multiple leaders for a project; livestock projects were delayed another meeting.
- 3. Santa Cruz County Fair:
- 1. Awards Won: Various club members shared;
  Haleigh Alaga-best heavyweight rabbit,
  Rebecca Fuller-best pet rabbit, Alexbest doe in show, Dairy Goat and Swine
  Projects-clean stall award, Alaina
  Vallet-tied for 1st place in round
  robin, Arielle Sampson-1st place senior
  horse showmanship, and more.
- Clover Deli Awards: people chosen by Robin Turnquist for exemplary service in the Clover Deli; Heleigh Alaga, Seth Ayala, Arielle Spotswood, Aaron Spotswood, Emily Lopez, Catie Randolph, Cali Getzschman, Sean Farley, Megan Farley,

Arielle Sampson, and more.

- 3. Fair Involvement Forms: Due October 31st to Joan Favero, were sent out by Trisha Suruki in an email
- 4. North Central Section Citizenship Weekend: presented on by Arielle Sampson; said there were 40-50 kids from the North Central Section, and that she learned about citizenship.

### **NEW BUSINESS:**

- 1. LCORT: dates are January 23-25, 2015; financial aid forms were due November 1st; 7-9 graders, really fun
- 2. Halloween Party:
- was on October 24 at the Padres' Hall; 5-7PM was for all ages, 7+PM was for older kids; participants were asked to bring a dessert, and pizza was provided.
- Committee requested \$100.00 for the costs of pizza and other supplies for the party, the request was approved
- 3. Christmas Tree Decorating and Service Project: there will be a meeting to discuss possible ideas and dates/times
- 4. Hay Maze: Colton Barnard presented; the hay maze was scheduled to be set up on October 31 at a house on Blake Road with a large haystack in front of it.
- 5. Budget Approval: postponed to next meeting
- 6. Community Service Forms: if you need community service forms see Trisha Suruki
- 7. New Club Email: 4hincorralitos@gmail.com RECORD BOOK POINTS:

# a.) Presented by Haley Amirsehhi

## **ANNOUNCEMENTS:**

- 8. Project Announcements and Reports:
- Community Service: just starting, contact the new Corralitos 4H gmail
- Gardening: first meeting on 26 October
- 9. Please leave your current email with the leaders if you are not receiving the emails
- 10. Need volunteers for clean-up everyone put away their own chair, please put same shape chairs together.
- 11. Put your ideas in the Suggestion Box
- 12. Celebrated October birthdays
  CLOSING: The motion for adjournment was made by
  Arielle Spotswood and seconded by Luke Suruki.
  The meeting was adjourned at 8:10 PM. The next
  meeting will be on Tuesday November 11, 2014 at
  7:00 PM at the Padres' Hall/Community Center.